
From: Callard Richard (ShEx)/[o=BIS Production/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef0fa57983304064b518d3b87774a899-rcallard]
Sent: Wed 04/02/2015 2:39:41 PM (UTC)
To: 'Alice Perkins' [GRO]
Subject: SoS etc

Alice – just in case you think I had forgotten, I queried whether we could get a slot with the new SoS in the diary now, prior [GRO] Apparently the only things going in the diary at the moment are [GRO] [GRO] So I will put the request in again in May.

Hopefully you have received his letter by now.

Kind regards

Richard

P.S. Sparrow didn't go that well yesterday, through no fault of Paula's – there was a bit of an ambush. Happy to chat if you want to, otherwise happy to wait until the next sub committee.

Richard Callard | Executive Director | Post Office Limited and Green Investment Bank Shareholder Teams | Shareholder Executive

BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0ET

[GRO]

[GRO]

[GRO]

www.gov.uk/government/organisations/the-shareholder-executive

PA:

[GRO]

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth